STATE OF NEW MEXICC

ENZHGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT CFFICE

TONEY ANAYA ) POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERANOR May 6, 1983 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
(505) 393-6161

Amoco Production Company
Box 68
Hobbs, NM 88240

SUBJECT: Amoco Preduction Co. g
Gillully B Federal Well #1-L in Sec 25, T20S, R36E

Gentlemen:

After examining the well log on the subject well, I have determined
that the open hole interval from 3741--3854 produces from the Grayburg
Formation. This weil should be reclassified from the Eumont Yates-
Seven Rivers-Queen Pocl to the Eunice-Monument-Grayburg-San Andres
Pool. The formation *ops in the subject well are: (Queen 3345,
Queen-Penrose 3488 and Grayburg 3656.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
. /’—:’/"— 5 -

Py
Paul F. Kautz
Geologist

cc: Well File
0CD-Santa Fe



